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6 February 2013 
 
 
Ms Kerrie Papamihail 
Assistant Manager, Listings (Perth) 
ASX Limited 
Level 8, Exchange Plaza 
2 The Esplanade 
Perth  WA  6000 
 
 
Dear Kerrie, 
 
 
REQUEST FOR VOLUNTARY SUSPENSION 

 
Gunson Resources Limited (Company) requests a continuation of the voluntary suspension 
of its securities as the Company is still finalising its capital raising, referred to in the 
Company’s request for voluntary suspension dated 4 February 2013. 
 
In accordance with ASX Listing Rule 17.2, the Company advises that it: 
 

a) is seeking the continuation of the voluntary suspension pending an announcement in 
relation to the completion of its capital raising; 

b) wishes the voluntary suspension to last until the announcement is released, currently 
expected on Monday 11 February 2013; 

c) is not aware of any reason why the voluntary suspension should not be granted; and  
d) is not aware of any other information necessary to inform the market about the 

suspension 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 

Ian Gregory 
Company Secretary 
 

 

 
 

Further enquiries, please contact: 
 

David Harley, Managing Director 
Phone: (08) 9226 3130 
Email: enquiries@gunson.com.au 
Website: www.gunson.com.au 

 

 

 
 


